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TO:, . DIRECTOR, FBI (105-95461) (Spymae

FROM: - SAC, NEWARK (105-~10001)
® <v !
- SUBJECT: CUBAN REBEL ACTIVITIES IN CUBA HEmMN
L : IS - CUBA - mumrwv:
3 ~
QQ G’TOT{G R DAMGI\I c('}py to: Gadf
IS - CUBA o '
"_gg""@ @%@/ﬁﬁé/ e fe Feorsim ¢ sy v sestsos sliv, A
: f;g%%\ Enclesed for t ini’ormation ‘of the Bureau are
é;é:;zgknine (8) copies of a letfdrhead memorandum captioned,
FE <P CUBAN REBEL ACTIVITIES IN CUBA dated as above,
L HIEE=
L odEZEE NK T-1 is Retired Colonel HERBERT H, HARTMAN,
. g, BHarvey Cedars, N.J,, who has been a Sourcé of 1nformatlon
: ‘za§§i?ggf r this office in the NATHAN GREGCRY SILVER&AST"R case,’
S R
%ﬁﬁﬁz‘q GECRGE R, DAMOYN was the subject of an FAG case
gﬁgd ~in 1958 (Bufile 46-32613). DAMON also became involved in
¢ = Cuban activities in 1858 when he was approached by pro-

CASTRO forces to smuggle arms and men into Cuba, DAMON
told the BATISTA Government of this approach and demanded
money for exposing the plot., However, the BATISTA forces
wanted him to actually run the men and guns into Cuba

where they could be arrert d k_)Bt Zed to do so,
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